LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2005
TO: Honorable Jim Keffer, Chair, House Committee on Ways & Means
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, L egislative Budget Board

IN RE: HIR65 by Otto (Proposing a constitutional amendment authorizing the legislature to exempt
from ad valorem taxation rent-to-own property not held by the lessee primarily to produce
income and to prescribe the method to be used to depreciate taxabl e rent-to-own property for
tax appraisal purposes.), Committee Report 1st House, As Amended

No fiscal implication to the Stateis anticipated, other than the cost of publication.

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $66,497.

The joint resolution by itself has no fiscal impact, asit grants the legislature the ability, via separate
legislation, to exempt certain property.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, SD, WP, DLBe
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